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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,
SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms,
CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 12:34PM

Subject: CANCELLATION/DIVERSION / RESCHEDULING OF TRAINS DUE TO CYCLONE
“GULAB"(B-3)

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No. 3)

Headquarters Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad
No. T. 75/CAB/MISC/ECOR Date: 26.09.2021
DRMs/BZA,SC,NED,HYB, GNT&GTL
C/-PCCM/SCR, CPRO/SCR

Dy.CCM/PRS
C/-CPTMs/ECOR,CR,WR,SER ,SWR,NFR,ER&SR

Sub: CANCELLATION/DIVERSION / RESCHEDULING OF TRAINS DUE TO CYCLONE “GULAB”
Ref :i)CPTM/ECOR COIS M.No: . ECoR/CHC/CHG/63/09/21 , dated:26.09.2021.
ii) SER E/O No-125/09, dated:26.09.2021.
iii) SER E/O No-125/09 DATE-26.09.21

With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has notified CANCELLATION/ DIVERSION/ RESCHEDULING
OF TRAINS DUE TO CYCLONE “GULAB”.
The details are as under:

L.DIVERSION OF TRAINS:

SL | TRAIN

NS Y FROM-TO |]JCO DIVERTED ROUTE VIA
1 02703 HWH-SC 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-]SG-BSP-BPQ
2 02245 HWH-YPR | 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-JSG-BSP-BPQ
3 08645 HWH-SC 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-JSG-BSP-BPQ
4 02609 SRC-TPTY | 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-JSG-BSP-BPQ
5 02543 HWH-MAS | 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-JSG-BSP-BPQ
6 02663 HWH-TPTY | 26.09.2021 KGP-TATA-]SG-BSP-BPQ
7 05488 AGTL-BNC | 25.09.21 KGP-TATA-]SG-BSP-BPQ
8 08189 TATA-ERS | 26.09.21 TATA-JSG-BSP-BPQ

II. RESCHEDULING WITH DIVERSION:

| sLNo |

https://mail.icms.in/mail/bzadv.nsf/(%24Inbox)/A1C595C28E7236816525875C0026...

FROM-TO |]JCO

| REMARKS
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TRAIN
NO
RE/SCH BY 05 HRS &.30 MIN. EX BBS &
1 01020 BBS-CSMT 26.09.2021
DIVERTED VIA:-SBP,TIG,LAE,R
III.RESCHEDULING OF TRAINS:
TRAIN
SLNO FROM - TO JCO
NO
1 07480 PURI-TPTY 26.09.2021 RE/SCHBY 11 HRS
Re-Sch at 01.00 hrs on 27.09.21 instead of
2 02873 HWH-YPR 26.09.2021
23.00 hrs on 26.09.21
Re-Sch at 01.30 hrs on 27.09.21 instead of
3 02867 HWH-PDY 26.09.2021
23.30 hrs on 26.09.21

It is requested to arrange entering the data/bulk SMS regarding coaching train regulation to ICMS,
Passenger Information System, IVRS, All India Net working (139), in News Papers, AIR, TV and putting up
manuscript notices on Notice Boards in bold capital letters at prominent locations, etc. And all the
passengers of the Train should be intimated through SMS on their mobile phones & frequent

announcement through PA system at Stations etc. for convenience of passengers.

Please Note and Notify all concerned.
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(N.K.Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG/SCR
For CPTM/SCR

26-09-2021



